From: Rypkema, Xan

To: Noel, Jill - DOT

Subject: No Facilities 6639-05-30/60 State Hwy 58/ Colfax St to State Hwy 80, LaCrosse WI
Date: Monday, April 09, 2018 6:01:54 PM

Attachments: image001.png

utility map.pdf
Send 4-9-18 DT1077_Level 3 Com LLC_COMLN_1261698.pdf

Jill,
Level 3 has received your utility request dated 4/9/18 regarding the State Hwy 58/ Colfax St to State Hwy

80, LaCrosse WI (“Project”). After reviewing the information you provided it has been determined that
Level 3 does not have facilities within the scope of the Project. Therefore it will not be necessary for Level
3 to relocate or adjust the facilities from where they are currently located.

Any changes or additions to the Project plans or parameters should be submitted to Level 3 for review of
potential new impacts to the Level 3 facilities. Please reference the file number 112599 WI with any
future communications.

Thank you,

Xan Marie Rypkema
Business Analyst
Relocations Department
CenturyLink

1025 Eldorado Blvd
Broomfield CO 80021

p: 720.888.1089

e: xan.rypkema@centurylink.com
. \ -
Level(3) swow & .~ CenturyLink

*Please send all future utility requests via e-mail to Relo@Level3.com with a detailed letter stating the project information
and any existing plans. Electronic copies (opposed to physical copies) ensure efficient and accelerated communication
between both parties. If there are outstanding circumstances in which this request cannot be met, please advise us of such.
We appreciate you

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.
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PROPOSED HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT NOTICE
DT1077 10/2005 (Trans. 220 WI Admin. Code)

Wisconsin Department of Transportation

Pursuant to s.84.063 Wisconsin Statutes, this notice advises that the Wisconsin Department of Transportation is

planning the improvement identified below.

To

Level 3 Communications LLC-Communication Line
1025 Eldorado Blvd

Broomfield CO 80021

From — Name, Address, City, State, ZIP Code

Jill Noel

Division of Transportation System Development
Southwest Region La Crosse Office

3550 Mormon Coulee Road

La Crosse WI 54601-6767

Improvement Project ID County
6639-05-60 JUNEAU
Highway Route Number or Name

STH 58

Improvement Limits

MAUSTON - NECEDAH/COLFAX STREET TO STH 80

General Description of Work to be Done

4" mill and overlay. Replace guardrail end terminals as needed.

Utility Coordination Desired Completion Date

Anticipated Year of Improvement Construction

2019 2021
Transportation Region Name
Southwest Region La Crosse Office Jell Vol March 21, 2018

Consultant Name

(Region or Consultant Representative Signature) (Date)
(If Computer-filled, Brush Script Font)

Utility Coordinator

NOTICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

(Title)

Return this form within 7 days of receipt to address shown above.

Receipt of the above notice is acknowledged.

M We have no utility facilities in the vicinity of the improvement.

[l we have utility facilities in the improvement vicinity and will provide a description and general location within 60
days of the above notification date as required by s.84.063(2)(b) Wis. Stats.

[1 we have utility facilities in the improvement vicinity; their description and general location are identified

below. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

Utility Name
Level 3 Communications LLC

Kan WL Lyphema 4/9/18

Utility Representative Name — Please Print
Xan Marie Rypkema

(Utility Representativé/Signature) (Date)
Business Analyst

(Title)







